Mohammad Asad

Associate Client Relations - GeeBee Education

in linkedin.com/in/mohammad-asad-613267ab () github.com/Asad19971

PROFILE

Diligent and ambitious individual with over two years of experience in client relations and counselling within the overseas education sector, Embarking on a transition into a Data Analyst role. Passionate about utilizing the overall expertise to empower organizations in making informed, datadriven decisions and addressing intricate challenges through the insightful analysis of data.

PROJECTS

McDonalds Nutritional Analysis Project ∂

Tools used: Python for Data Analytics

- May 2024 May 2024 • Project looks at what's inside the food at
 - McDonald's to help people make better choices • Analyzed how much fat, sugar, and other stuff is
 - in the food • Helps customers who want to eat healthier
 - Helps McDonald's because they can see which foods are really popular and which ones maybe need to change

Healthcare Analytics Project

Tools used: Tableau May 2024 - May 2024

- Displayed the distribution of diabetic and non diabetic patients using charts and maps
- Created dashboards and stories for interactive visualization of patient summary categorized by blood pressure and BMI into different groups

Data Analysis using MySQL @

Tools used: MySQL

February 2024 - February 2024

- Analyzed real world NFT data, Cryptopunks NFT's
- Constructed new columns for the summary and event of each NFT transaction in data
- Displayed top 10 sold NFT for each month-year combination, Created profitability list by wallet

EDUCATION

Post Graduate Diploma in Management

Apeejay School of Management New Delhi, India

Bachelors of Business Administration

Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University New Delhi, India

SKILLS

Database Management Systems MySQL

Programming Language

Python for Data Analytics

Data Visualization Tools

Power BI, Tableau

General skills

Advance Excel

Soft Skills

Planning, Decision making, Problem solving, Time management, Teamwork

CERTIFICATES

Data Analyst Bootcamp-

KnowledgeHut upGrad | India December 2023 - May 2024

Business Intelligence using Power BI -

Skill Nation | India May 2024 - May 2024

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

GeeBee Education

Associate Client Relations

June 2024 – present | New Delhi, India

- Helping the organization in retaining contracts of 18-20 overseas universities
- Building a rapport and maintaining good relationships with the Overseas Universities
- Coordinating with digital marketing team for Posters on weekly basis
- Promoting universities especially tough accounts

Info Edge (India) Limited

Associate counsellor

July 2022 - May 2024 | Noida, India

- Expertized in Australia and New Zealand admission and Visa process
- Handled around 15-20 Leads simultaneously for Visa
- Provided 4-5 shortlist of universities and Helping students in admissions and GTE process on daily
- Followed up for unconditional offers, Deposits and getting COE (Confirmation Of Enrollment)